

# DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT FACULTY OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA ENUGU CAMPUS

### 2nd International Conference on Management and Indigenous Entrepreneurship

3rd - 4th April 2024



## Second International Conference on Management and Indigenous Entrepreneurship

3<sup>rd</sup> - 4<sup>th</sup> April, 2024

Theme: Driving Economic Growth through Indigenous Entrepreneurship and Technological Innovation



#### **Department of Management**

Faculty of Business Administration
University of Nigeria
Enugu Campus

### **BOOK OF ABSTRACTS**

ISBN: 978-978-780-215-1

PUBLISHER: Department of Management, University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Conference website: <a href="https://conference.njmronline.org.ng">https://conference.njmronline.org.ng</a>
Enquiries: <a href="management.businessadministration@unn.edu.ng">management.businessadministration@unn.edu.ng</a>

© Department of Management, University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus (2024)

#### **CHIEF HOST**

#### Professor Charles Arinzechukwu Igwe

Vice Chancellor, University of Nigeria, Nsukka

#### **HOSTS**

#### Pressor Daniel Nwachukwu

Deputy Vice-Chancellor, University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

#### Professor Vincent A. Onodugo

Dean, Faculty of Business Administration, University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

#### **CONVENER**

#### Professor Emmanual K. Agbaeze

Head, Department of Management, University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

#### KEYNOTE SPEAKER

#### Prof Abejide Ade-Ibijola

Professor of Artificial Intelligence and Applications Johannesburg Business School University of Johannesburg, South Africa

#### Title of Keynote Speech

Driving Economic Growth through Indigenous Entrepreneurship and Technological Innovation

#### LOCAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE

Prof Emmanuel K. Agbaeze – Conference Director/Head of Department

Dr Benjamin I. Chukwu – Chairman

Dr Chikodili N. Okafor – Member

Dr Joy Enemuo – Member

Dr Lovlyn E. Kelvin-Iloafu – Member

Ifeoma Onodugo – Member

Barr. Grateful Itiowe-Jonathan – Member

Lawrence O. Okereke – Member

Kenneth E. Ogbonna – Member

Nneka J. Abugu – Member

Sylvester O. Ilo – Secretary

#### OFFICIALS OF THE TECHNICAL SESSION

Track	Track Leader	Technical Assistant
1	Prof Vincent A. Onodugo	Dr Anthony O. Ude
2	Prof Emmanuel K. Agbaeze	Lawrence O. Okereke
3	Prof Ann I. Ogbo	Barr. Grateful Itiowe-Jonathan
4	Prof Charity A. Ezenwakwelu	Dr M. C. Arukwe
5	Rev Fr Dr Anthony A. Igwe	Kenneth E. Ogbonna
6	Dr Benjamin I. Chukwu	Dr Lovlyn E. Kelvin-Iloafu
7	Dr Etim U. Ben	Dr Collins K. Chinda
8	Dr Benedict O. Imhanrenialena	Nneka J. Abugu

**Preface** 

The Nigerian economic environment is characterised by forces that influence the performance of

entrepreneurial ventures. Significant variables such as unemployment rate, inflation, total tax burden, and

domestic interest rates shape the economic environment and, by extension, significantly influence the

trajectory of indigenous entrepreneurial ventures. It has also been observed that an inordinate rise in costs of

production of goods and services has caused reductions in both production and consumption with attendant

low-profit generation, forcing businesses and entrepreneurs into laying off their staffs and, in extreme

situations, business closure. In light of this prevailing environmental condition of businesses and

entrepreneurs, the 2nd International Conference on Management and Indigenous Entrepreneurship was

articulated to seek ways of providing solutions to problems facing indigenous entrepreneurial ventures and

start-ups.

The main theme of the conference, Driving Economic Growth through Indigenous Entrepreneurship and

Technological Innovation, was carefully selected with a view to searching for and providing technologically

innovative solutions to myriad of business problems among indigenous entrepreneurs, especially the start-ups.

Innovation is very crucial to any business organisation because it confers a competitive advantage.

Technological innovation strives to improve existing products or processes with new technological

functionalities so as to set them apart from the competition. Due to its importance, many of the conference

papers empirically validated this concept.

Specifically, authors extensively presented and discussed developing concepts, innovations, and digital

interconnectivity in family-owned businesses, small business entrepreneurship, agribusiness management and

sustainable development, technological innovation in local business clusters, global market expansion for local

businesses, grassroots innovations, financial technologies and entrepreneurship, marketing strategies and small

businesses, indigenous accounting systems and international accounting standards, technological innovations

and small business management; and how they intricately relate to the sustainable performance of indigenous

entrepreneurship. Given the magnitude of scholarly discussions and brainstorming, it is our sincere belief that

this book of abstracts from the conference will be of immense benefit to all the participants, the academia and

the research community.

We express our sincere appreciation to Vice Chancellor Prof. Charles Arinze Chukwuigwe, Our Deputy Vice

Chancellor Prof. Daniel C. Nwachukwu, our Dean of the Faculty Prof. Vincent A. Onodugo, and numerous

authors for their contributions. And to you, the reader, we wish you a fulfilling moment and hope that you find

the papers scholarly, engaging and rewarding.

Dr Benjamin I. Chukwu

Chairman,

Local Organising Committee

Prof Emmanuel K. Agbaeze

Director of Conference/

Head of Department

#### **Keynote Address**

#### Prof. Abejide Ade-Ibijola

Dear distinguished academics, industry experts, and guests,

I bring you warm greetings from the Johannesburg Business School (JBS) at the University of Johannesburg, South Africa.

I am deeply honoured to address this esteemed gathering at the convergence of indigenous entrepreneurship, innovation, and the transformative potential of artificial intelligence. Before I delve into the profound impact of AI on entrepreneurial endeavours, I must take a moment to acknowledge the remarkable achievements of the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. Founded on the principles of academic excellence and social responsibility, the University of Nigeria, Nsukka, stands as a testament to the power of indigenous knowledge and ingenuity. From its pioneering research in renewable energy to its unwavering commitment to community development, the university embodies the spirit of resilience and innovation that defines Nigerian academia.

Indeed, the resilience of Nigerian entrepreneurs, particularly those rooted in indigenous knowledge and practices, is truly inspiring. In the face of myriad challenges, they have continued to uphold traditional values while embracing modernity, driving positive change and economic growth in their communities. One such example of indigenous entrepreneurship can be found in the remarkable success of Nigerian artisans and craftsmen. From weaving intricate textiles to sculpting exquisite artworks, these entrepreneurs have preserved centuries-old traditions while adapting to contemporary markets. Through their creativity, resourcefulness, and entrepreneurial spirit, they have not only sustained their livelihoods but also enriched the cultural heritage of Nigeria.

But as we celebrate the rich tapestry of indigenous entrepreneurship, we must also look to the future and embrace the transformative potential of artificial intelligence. While indigenous knowledge forms the bedrock of entrepreneurial endeavours, AI represents the next frontier of entrepreneurial support, offering unprecedented opportunities for growth and innovation. Imagine a future where AI-powered analytics enable indigenous entrepreneurs to optimise supply chains, identify market trends, and enhance customer experiences with precision and efficiency. From predictive modelling

to personalised recommendations, AI holds the promise of unlocking new pathways to success for

indigenous businesses, bridging the gap between tradition and technology.

Moreover, the intersection of AI and entrepreneurship presents a fertile ground for research and

collaboration. By exploring synergies between indigenous knowledge systems and AI algorithms,

researchers can develop innovative solutions tailored to the unique needs and challenges of

indigenous entrepreneurs. Whether it is designing AI-driven tools for agricultural extension services

or leveraging natural language processing to preserve indigenous languages and cultural heritage,

the possibilities are as vast as they are exciting.

As we embark on this journey of exploration and discovery, let us remain guided by principles of

inclusivity, sustainability, and ethical stewardship. Let us ensure that the benefits of AI-driven

innovation are accessible to all, particularly marginalised communities and underserved populations.

Let us harness the power of technology to empower indigenous entrepreneurs, amplify their voices,

and preserve their invaluable contributions to our collective heritage.

In conclusion, the future of indigenous entrepreneurship is bright with possibility, fuelled by the

timeless wisdom of tradition and the boundless potential of artificial intelligence. Together, let us

chart a course towards a future where entrepreneurship flourishes, innovation thrives, and prosperity

knows no boundaries.

I congratulate the University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus, for the successful planning and execution

of the 2024 International Conference on Management and Indigenous Entrepreneurship (ICMIE). I

also wish all presenters and authors of the papers in the proceedings a happy deliberation and

knowledge exchange.

I thank you all.

Professor Abejide Ade-Ibijola (PhD Wits)

Professor of Artificial Intelligence and Applications and Chairperson of the Advisory

Board: Centre for Entrepreneurship

Johannesburg Business School (JBS)

University of Johannesburg, South Africa

vii

#### **Table of Contents**

Digital Banking Technology and the Efficiency of Commercial Banking Firms in Nigeria	1
The Nexus between Strategic Management and Organizational Performance of Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd, Abakaliki	2
Unveiling the FinTech Entrepreneurial Nexus: Innovations, Challenges, and Opportunities	3
Workforce Diversity and the Performances of Selected Telecommunication Firms	4
Strategic Management as a Tool for Small-Scale Business Development in Makurdi Metropolis	5
Women Entrepreneurship Development and Poverty Alleviation: The case of Enugu State	6
Environmental Dynamism: The Role of Influencers in Marketing Practices	7
Labour Market Institutions and Unemployment Statistics in Nigeria	8
Small Business Entrepreneurship: A Catalyst for Sustainable Development of Nigeria's Economic Growth	9
Consequences of Corporate Tax on Dividend Policy of Selected Firms in Nigeria	10
Production Management Mechanisms and Operations Performance of Small-Scale Food and Beverage Manufacturing Firms in South-South Nigeria	11
Impact of Computer-Based Project Management Model on Building Project Performance in Enugu Metropolis	12
Employee turnover rate and organisational performance of indigenous manufacturing firms in Enugu Metropolis	13
Effect of Logistics on the Performance of Tablewater Producing Firms in Enugu State, Nigeria	14
Safety Planning Techniques and Employee Performance of Quoted Manufacturing Firms in Lagos State	15
Succession Planning Strategies and Sustainability of Family-Owned Business in Southeast Nigeria	16
Entrepreneurial Competitive Aggressiveness and Performance of Small and Medium Enterprises in Enugu State, Nigeria	17
Evaluating the Role of Contemporary Human Resource Management Practices in Promoting Gender Equality in Federal Government Media Organizations in Abuja, Nigeria	18
Valuation and Pricing of Equity Securities: A Test of CAPM in a Developing Market Economy from 2006 – 2020	19

Organisational Justice: A Panacea for Sustainability	20
Agro-business Management and Sustainable Development in Nigeria	21
Mediating Effect of Collaboration on the Dark Tetrad Personality Traits and Entrepreneurial Performance Nexus of Real Estate Agents in Abuja	22
Effects Of Green Entrepreneurship on Activities of Paper Manufacturing Firms in Southeast Nigeria	23
Effects of Pull, Push and Motivational Factors on Female Entrepreneurship in Nigeria	24
Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) Adoption and Logistics Performance in Nigerian Shipping Companies: Does IT Infrastructure Matter?	25
Cyber-security Efficacy and Financial Performance of Fintech Companies in Nigeria	26
Financial Deepening and Sustainability of Health Care Firms in Enugu State, Southeast Nigeria	27
Effect of FADAMA III Additional Finance Project on Sustainable Agricultural Development in Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria	28
Microcredit as a Strategy for Nigeria's Economic Recovery in Post Covid-19 Pandemic Era: Nigeria's Banks Perspective	29
Mentorship and Sustainable Entrepreneurship in Family-Owned Businesses	30
Social Class and Choice of Fast-Moving Consumer Goods among Women in Enugu State	31
Poor Service quality and Customer Brand Switching Likelihood in the Transportation Industry	32
Harnessing Strategic Disciplinary Practices and Workplace Bullying in Development of Quick Service Restaurants in Rivers State	33
Effect of Strategic Evaluation on Performance of Juhel Group of Companies, Abuja, Nigeria	34
A Strategic Study of the Nigerian Pharmaceutical Sector: Organizational Leadership, Market-share, and Competitive Performance	35
Transformational Leadership Style and Corporate Image in Service Firms in Enugu State	36
An Assessment of the Southern Africa's Post-COVID-19 Tourism Industry Recovery Strategies	37
Workplace Intelligence and Performance of Deposit Money Banks in Enugu State, Nigeria	38
Management Consultancy and Corporate Effectiveness in Small Scale Entrepreneurial Firms in Okigwe	39

Improving the Effectiveness of Indigenous Entrepreneurs through the Adoption of Appraisal Techniques in Real Asset Investments: Empirical Evidence from South-South Geo-Political Zone	40
Ambidextrous Leadership and Performance of Deposit Money Banks in Southeast Nigeria	41
4IR: Artificial Intelligence Mechanism and its Influence on the Effectiveness of Academics	42
Impact of cashless policy on banking practices and consumer preferences in Nigeria: An analysis of deposit money banks (DMBs) in Abuja Metropolis, Nigeria	43
Examining the impact of board composition on the environmental perspective of Sustainability of Family-owned Businesses in Rivers State, Nigeria	44

#### Digital Banking Technology and the Efficiency of Commercial Banking Firms in Nigeria

#### Iwedi Marshal

#### **Department of Finance**

Rivers State University, Port Harcourt

correspondence: marshal.iwedi@ust.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

This study investigates the impact of digital banking technology adoption on the operational efficiency of commercial banking firms in Nigeria. It reviews existing literature to establish theoretical frameworks, including Technological Adoption and Operational Efficiency Theory, Customer Experience and Efficiency Enhancement Theory, and Regulatory Compliance and Risk Management Theory. Using a quasi-experimental research design and financial time series analysis, empirical evidence is provided. Results show a significant and positive relationship between digital banking technology adoption and banking efficiency. Panel unit root tests confirm non-stationarity at the level values of all variables, with stationarity achieved through differencing. Cointegration tests reveal a long-run equilibrium relationship between digital banking technology adoption and banking efficiency. Pairwise Granger causality tests suggest unidirectional causality from electronic fund transfer to operational efficiency. The study concludes that policymakers and stakeholders should prioritise strategies promoting the adoption of digital banking technology to enhance the efficiency and performance of commercial banking firms in Nigeria.

**Keywords:** Digital banking Technology, Operational Efficiency, Customer Experience, Commercial Banks, Financial Inclusion, Nigeria

### The Nexus between Strategic Management and Organizational Performance of Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd, Abakaliki

Abiji Emmanuel Abiji

#### **Department of Business Administration**

University of Cross River State

correspondence: emmanuelabiji@gmail.com

#### Abstract

The objective of this investigation was to examine the relationship between strategic management and organisational performance at Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd, Abakaliki. The specific objectives were to examine the relationship between strategy formulation and organisational performance at Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical company Ltd, Abakaliki; to determine the relationship between strategy implementation and organisational performance at Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical company Ltd, Abakaliki; and to examine the relationship between organisational performance and strategy evaluation. The study used a descriptive research design. This study's designated subjects were 420 employees of Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd. in Abakaliki. By employing the Simple Random sampling method, as determined in the table by Krejcie and Morgan (1970), the researchers culled 201 respondents from the target population. The primary data for the investigation were obtained through a self-administered questionnaire. To examine the relationship between the variables, a Pearson Product Moment Correlation analysis was performed using SPSS, an abbreviation for Statistical Package for the Social Sciences 27.0. A significant correlation has been observed between strategy formulation and the performance of organisations, as indicated by the research findings. Strategy implementation has a strong positive relationship with the overall performance of Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd. in Abakaliki. Additionally, the study revealed a strong positive correlation between strategy evaluation and the overall performance of Ebonyi State Fertilizer and Chemical Company Ltd, Abakaliki. For improved plan execution, it was suggested that enhancing resource allocation, stakeholder communication, and organisational structure are essential.

**Keywords:** Strategy, management, formulation, implementation, evaluation, performance

#### Unveiling the FinTech Entrepreneurial Nexus: Innovations, Challenges, and Opportunities

Igwe Anthony Aniagbaoso

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

correspondence: anthony.igwe@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

Financial technologies (FinTech) have revolutionised entrepreneurial landscapes by offering innovative solutions to traditional financial challenges. This study elucidates the intricate relationship between financial technologies (FinTech) and entrepreneurship, exploring how FinTech innovations reshape entrepreneurial landscapes and drive economic empowerment. Through a comprehensive review of the literature and analysis of real-world case studies, this research investigates the transformative impact of FinTech on entrepreneurial ventures. While utilising a qualitative approach, key themes and patterns were identified, shedding light on the symbiotic dynamics between FinTech adoption and entrepreneurial success. The findings reveal that FinTech tools, including blockchain, artificial intelligence, and machine learning, empower startups to streamline operations, enhance financial inclusion, and access global markets. Entrepreneurs leverage these advancements to develop disruptive business models, optimise processes, and foster rapid scalability. Moreover, FinTech democratises access to capital through crowdfunding platforms, peer-to-peer lending, and digital payment systems, thereby overcoming geographical and socioeconomic barriers. Despite presenting unique challenges such as regulatory complexities, cybersecurity threats, and ethical considerations, the integration of FinTech and entrepreneurship offers unprecedented opportunities for economic empowerment and innovation. By embracing innovation and strategic collaboration, entrepreneurial ventures can harness the transformative potential of FinTech to shape the future of finance on a global scale, driving sustainable growth and fostering a more inclusive and resilient financial ecosystem.

Keywords: FinTech, Entrepreneurship, Innovation, Empowerment, Transformative impact

#### **Workforce Diversity and the Performances of Selected Telecommunication Firms**

Imhanrenialena Ogbemudia Benedict, Adams-Nwokeabia Racheal Uzoamaka &

Mba Ike Nnia Sr.

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria Nsukka

correspondence: rachealama@gmail.com

#### Abstract

The study examined the effect of workforce diversity on the performance of telecommunication firms in Enugu State, Nigeria. The specific objectives of the study were to evaluate the effect of age diversity on the technological efficiency of telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria, investigate the effect of gender diversity on network expansions in telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria, and ascertain the effect of ethnic diversity on the growth of telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria. The study was guided by three research questions and three hypotheses. The population of the study was 647. Taro Yamani formula was used to select a sample size of 318. Mean and Standard deviation were employed for data description, while regression analysis was used to test the hypotheses. Findings revealed that age diversity has a significant effect on technological efficiency of telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria, gender diversity has a significant effect on network expansions of selected telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria, and ethnic diversity has a significant effect on the growth of telecommunication firms in Enugu State Nigeria. The study concluded that diversity which encompasses age, gender, educational, and ethnic dimensions, significantly influences technological efficiency, network expansions, and growth of telecommunications firms. The study recommended that telecommunications firms should prioritise training programmes that promote diversity awareness and inclusion, equip employees with the skills to appreciate and leverage diverse perspectives and enhance technological efficiency, network expansion, and sales strategies.

**Keywords:** Work diversity, diversity management approaches, organisational performance

### Strategic Management as a Tool for Small-Scale Business Development in Makurdi Metropolis

Iduh Cletus Abah, Adegbe Blessing Ochanya, Ikwue Helen Emiene,
Ilediagu Ebere Jennifer
&
Nem Alexis Nem

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

correspondence: cletusiduh6@gmail.com

#### **Abstract**

This study investigated the effect of strategic management practices on the development of small-scale businesses in Makurdi Metropolis. The specific objectives of the study are to examine the effect of strategic planning, formulation, and implementation on the development of small-scale businesses in the Makurdi Metropolis. The research employed a causal-comparative design. The study's population comprises 1,347 registered small-scale business owners operating at all levels in Makurdi Metropolis. A sample of 110 was drawn using a purposive sampling technique. Descriptive statistics were used for the analysis of the research questions, while the binary regression method was adopted to find the linear relationship between strategic management and business development in Makurdi Metropolis. The study's findings indicate that strategy formulation has a positive effect on business development. Similarly, strategy implementation was found to have a significant positive effect on small-scale business development. Business development is projected to grow by 41.2 per cent for every one per cent increase in strategy adoption. This established strategy implementation as the component of strategic management with the greatest impact on business development. Furthermore, strategy evaluation was expected to improve development by 9.6% for every 1% increase. The study concluded that all strategic management components were important and positive drivers of company development among small-scale businesses in Makurdi Metropolis. As a result, the study advises small-scale businesses to take strategic planning and formulation seriously, as these are the factors that determine the tone of a company's strategic management framework.

**Keywords**: Strategic management, small-scale business development

#### Women Entrepreneurship Development and Poverty Alleviation: The Case of Enugu State

Arukwe Maureen Chiegeonu, Ejike Ifeyinwa Justina, Nkwonta Caroline Nkechi

ጼ

Abugu Nneka Jacinta

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

correspondence: ifeyinwa.ejike@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

Women entrepreneurship has been acknowledged as an effective means of reducing poverty. This study, therefore, examines the relationship between women entrepreneurship development and poverty alleviation as well as what motivates entrepreneurship development engagement among women living in semi-urban and rural Areas in Enugu State. The study adopted a survey design. The target population comprised women entrepreneurs in Nsukka and Igbo-Eze North Local Government Areas of Enugu State. The choice is based on the fact that Nsukka and Igbo-Eze North can be classified as semi -urban and rural areas, respectively, while recognising that most communities in Enugu state are similar in culture. A sample size of 200 participants was determined using a multistage sampling technique. Data was collected through the use of a structured questionnaire. Employing Pearson's correlation and factor analysis in analysing the data, the findings indicated that there is a positive and significant correlation between entrepreneurship development and poverty alleviation among the women in the area (r = 0.7325; p = 0.0104). The inability to secure employment and their quest to become financially independent rank high as motivating factors of women engagement in entrepreneurship activities. A lack of awareness of the development programmes was identified as the key challenge to the sustainability of the programme. In line with the findings, conclusions were drawn, and implications were examined. Lack of awareness of the programme established has resulted in poor entrepreneurship development among the women in the selected area. This calls for more sensitisation and effective government implementation of the programmes.

**Keywords:** Women entrepreneurship development, poverty alleviation, Enugu State

**Environmental Dynamism: The Role of Influencers in Marketing Practices** 

Okoh Patrick Ogudu

#### **Department of Marketing**

Michael Okpara University of Agriculture, Umudike

correspondence: patokoh4u@yahoo.com

#### Abstract

This article is centred on the influence of marketing as a contemporary issue in an environmentally challenged business circle. The study made use of works of literature from various scholars. The main thrust is the contributions of influencers as a marketing strategy for big and small businesses in marketing practice, using social media platforms as checkmated by environmental dynamism. Most buyers were challenged by choice options. They believed in what others buy and use, became market followers and relied so much on celebrities, social groups, and opinion leaders' information. The objective is to explain the benefits of the proliferation of social media platforms to customers who need the confidence of influencers in marketing their product selections and uses. The study found that social media platforms are active instruments for the globalised objectives of marketing brands in addition to face-to-face contact. The study recommended that more empirical studies be carried out on the growth of digitalised companies while using the study to consolidate the position of influence marketing in a dynamic environment.

**Keywords:** Environment, Technology, Social-media, Influencers, Marketing, Opinion Leader, Celebrities

#### **Labour Market Institutions and Unemployment Statistics in Nigeria**

Kadiri Ismaila Bolarinwa

#### **Industrial Relations and Personnel Management**

University of Ilorin

correspondence: bolakadiri@unilorin.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

The study explores the analysis of labour market institutions and the unemployment situation in Nigeria. The study was anchored on the strategic aspect of the labour market institutions and considered the fluctuations in the unemployment rate in the country due to the level of education and flooding of expatriates. The research design used in this study was descriptive. The population covered some selected recruitment agencies, and their clients in South-west and North-central Nigeria stood at 700. A simple random sampling technique was employed because of its relevancy in selecting the respondents. A simple regression analysis was used to investigate the relationship between the variables of labour market institutions and the unemployment situation in Nigeria. The findings revealed that 74% of the variations in the unemployment situation in Nigeria are accounted for by educational level. Also, the expatriate level has a significant effect on the unemployment situation in Nigeria. The study discovered that education and the coming of expatriates affect the unemployment situation in the country. It was recommended that the educational system should be made functional. To achieve this, emphasis should be placed on entrepreneurship education so that students can acquire the basic skills needed to be self-reliant before graduation. Finally, there is a need to encourage graduates in both technical and non-technical jobs to discourage the flooding of expatriates in the country.

**Keywords:** Labour, market, institutions, unemployment, education, expatriate, policies

### Small Business Entrepreneurship: A Catalyst for Sustainable Development of Nigeria's Economic Growth

Kolade Akinpelu Ayobami<sup>1</sup>, Iyun Moses Oluremi<sup>1</sup>, Ilori Titilope Josephine<sup>2</sup>, Olaleye Olalekan Olumide<sup>1</sup> & Olatunji Patrick Olanrewaju<sup>3</sup>

#### <sup>1</sup>Department of Business Administration

Osun State College of Technology, Esa Oke, Osun State

<sup>2</sup>Department of Business Administration Federal Polytechnic, Ileoluji, Ondo State

<sup>3</sup>Department of Business Administration
Osun State Polytechnic, Iree

correspondence: akinpelu06@yahoo.com

#### **Abstract**

The study examined the impact of small-business entrepreneurship as a catalyst for sustainable economic development in Nigeria. An ex-post facto research design was adopted. Secondary data from various editions of the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) statistical bulletins covering the years 1999-2022 were used. The gross domestic product (GDP) was used as a proxy for economic growth, while the interest rate was used as an intervening variable to represent the independent variable (SMEs) which were funded by commercial banks and microfinance institutions. The study used multiple regression techniques to provide evidence of the contributions of microfinance banks (MFBs) and commercial bank loans to economic growth in Nigeria. The analysis provided evidence that the amount of credit provided by commercial banks to SMEs has no statistically significant impact on Nigeria's rate of economic growth, while credits provided by MFBs had a statistically significant relationship. This result supports MBF's functions as effective catalysts for the nation's economic expansion. In particular, the expansion of MFB's operations and activities in Nigeria is still essential to the country's efforts to achieve economic growth. The study recommends the following: the government should explore more options for funding SMEs through the MFBs and support the efficient running of MFBs through concessional interest rates for SMEs.

**Keywords**: Small, Business, Entrepreneurship, Economy, Growth, Nigeria

#### Consequences of Corporate Tax on Dividend Policy of Selected Firms in Nigeria

Ugwu Ikechukwu Virginus

#### **Department of Accountancy**

Chukwuemeka Odumegwu Ojukwu University COOU

correspondence: virginusugwu418@gmail.com

#### **Abstract**

The study evaluated the consequences of corporate tax and dividend policy DVP of listed firms in Nigeria from (2012 to 2022). The sample size purposively selected six firms with the highest dividend yield stock out of the population of ten firms with the highest dividend yield stock within the period. To achieve this, three variables of corporate tax: company income tax CIT, education tax ETAX and value-added tax VAT are applied to determine their consequences on corporate DVP. Research analysis methods applied the following statistical models: descriptive statistics, Pearson Correlation, Unit Root, Error Correction and Panel ordinary least square. The model showed an overall significance at a 5% level. Also, the model values showed about R-square 0.92 (92%) and adjusted Rsquare 0.93 (93%) of the systematic variations in the dependent variable (DVP) was individually and jointly explained by the independent variables, while the unexplained part of the dependent variable is outside the scope of this study. Other results show that CIT and VAT are negative and significant, while ETAX is negative and non-significant in the pooled firms' DVP for the period considered. Recommendations are that the government should not indiscriminately raise tax rates because it can negatively change firms' DVP and possibly reduce investing in such corporate shares.

**Keywords:** Corporate, Dividend, Value, Tax, Education, Income

### Production Management Mechanisms and Operations Performance of Small-Scale Food and Beverage Manufacturing Firms in South-South Nigeria

Opuwari Precious U.

#### **Department of Management**

Ignatius Ajuru University of Education, Port Harcourt, Rivers State

correspondence: precious.opuwari@iaue.ed.ng

#### Abstract

In this study, the small-scale food and beverage industry in Nigeria is considered a semiinformal sector, given the level of business activities involved in its operation. The specific objective of the study was to find how production management mechanisms influence the operations performance of small-scale food and beverages manufacturing firms in South-south Nigerian. The problem of the study hinged on the unavailability of resources, where firms often operate within tight budgetary margins for the acquisition of materials required for productive activities. The study adopted a correlation design with the use of a structured guestionnaire patterned after a 5-point Likert scale. Copies of guestionnaires were administered to a sample size of 296 production managers or supervisors drawn from a total population of 829 registered firms in the studied industry. The Spearman Correlation Coefficient was used to test the hypotheses stated, and a regression analysis was used to determine causality. Findings revealed that the dimensions measured had a positive correlation, at least 0.4 (p)  $\geq$  0.00. It was recommended that production management mechanisms positively and significantly improve the operational performance of firms studied in the industry. Amidst recommendations, material management practice should be adequately instilled in order to reduce costs, improve resource utilisation, and increase profitability.

Keywords: Management, Operations, Production, Profitability

### Impact of Computer Based Project Management Model on Building Project Performance in Enugu Metropolis

Nwankwo Ernest Chukwuebuka, Offordile Chinwendu Lynda, Achike Chinwe Rita &

Neboh Chinwendu Irene

#### Department of Management,

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus Nigeria

correspondence: ernest.nwankwo@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

The study examined the impact of a computer-based project management model on building project performance in the Enugu Metropolis. Specifically, the study sought to examine the impact of Civilsoft computer-based project management software on quality reinforcement of building projects in Enugu Metropolis and evaluate the impact of Planswift computer-based project management software on avoidance of cost-overrun of building projects in Enugu Metropolis. The research design was a descriptive survey research design. The sample size of 134 respondents was drawn from 202 construction operators (Architects, Quantity surveyors, civil Engineers, and Builders) of the selected indigenous construction companies in the Enugu metropolis, namely Marlum Nigeria Limited, Project Technical Inc, New Idea Construction Company and Achimore Nigeria Limited. The study's research questions were answered using mean score and standard deviation. The hypotheses stated were tested using single regression analysis. The empirical results showed that Civilsoft computer-based project management software has significant impact on quality reinforcement of building project in Enugu Metropolis (tstatistic =3.692; P-value (0.000) < Sig-value (0.05) and Planswift computer-based project management software has significant impact on avoidance of cost-overrun of building project in Enugu Metropolis (t-statistic = 5.748; P-value (0.000) < Sig-value (0.05). The study recommended that the use of computer-based project management software has the following impacts on project success: improves the quality of work, saves time, makes complex tasks easier to perform, facilitates decision making, and savings in operating costs.

**Keywords:** Computer-based project management model, Civilsoft software, Planswift software

### Employee Turnover Rate and Organisational Performance of Indigenous Manufacturing Firms in Enugu Metropolis

Tojue Obianuju Grace<sup>1</sup>, Adaora Chinelo Uzochukwu<sup>1</sup>, Obi Amara Nkechi<sup>2</sup>, Onyemachi Chidinma Adanso<sup>1</sup> & Igbo-Anozie Uloma Amarachi<sup>3</sup>

#### <sup>1</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria Enugu Campus

#### <sup>2</sup>Department of Social Sciences

Federal Polytechnic Oko, Anambra State, Nigeria

#### <sup>3</sup>Department of Statistics

Federal School of Statistics, Amaechi Ulor Enugu State Nigeria

Correspondence: obianuju.tojue@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

The study evaluated the effect of employee turnover on the organisational performance of manufacturing firms in the Enugu Metropolis. Specifically, the study sought to ascertain the effect of employee downsizing on the operational safety of manufacturing firms in Enugu Metropolis and examine the effect of voluntary resignation on the physical expansion of manufacturing firms in Enugu Metropolis. The study adopted a descriptive research design. The study area was Enugu State. The sample size of 358 respondents was taken from a population of 503 staff of the selected indigenous manufacturing firms in the Enugu metropolis. The research questions were answered with simple percentages, mean and deviation. The hypotheses were tested with single regression. The empirical results showed that employee downsizing has a negative and significant effect on the operational safety of manufacturing firms in Enugu Metropolis (t-statistic, -6.446; p-value < 0.001) and voluntary resignation has a negative and significant effect on the physical expansion of manufacturing firms in Enugu Metropolis (t-statistic; -11.826; p-value < 0.001). The study recommended that the management of manufacturing firms in Nigeria should introduce policies that would address issues or factors that could cause labour turnover in their organisations. Also, employees should be adequately motivated so that their services can be retained over a reasonable period of time.

**Keywords:** Employee turnover, downsizing, operational safety, voluntary resignation, physical expansion

### Effect of Logistics on the Performance of Tablewater Producing Firms in Enugu State, Nigeria

Obi Amara Nkechi<sup>1</sup>, Uchenyi Chidi<sup>2</sup>, Agu Mascot<sup>2</sup>, Ewuzie Popular Jude I.<sup>2</sup> &

Okafor Adaora Rose<sup>3</sup>

#### <sup>1</sup>Department of Social Science

Federal Polytechnic Oko, Anambra State, Nigeria

#### <sup>2</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus, Nigeria

<sup>3</sup>Department of Business Administration and Management, Federal School of Statistics, Amaechi-Uno Awkunanaw Enugu State Nigeria

Correspondence: amabell24@yahoo.com

#### Abstract

The study examined the effect of logistics on the performance of table water manufacturing firms in Enugu State, Nigeria. Specifically, the study sought to identify the effect of fleet management on reduced operational costs of table water manufacturing firms and determine the effect of transportation management on operation flows of table water manufacturing firms in Enugu State. The sample size of 400 respondents was drawn from a population of 952 staff of the selected indigenous table water manufacturing companies in Enugu State. The data analytical technique was single regression. The empirical results show that fleet management has a significant effect on the reduced operational cost of table water manufacturing firms in Enugu State (t-statistic; 7.238; p-value < 0.001), and transportation management has no significant effect on the operation flows of table water manufacturing firms in Enugu State (t-statistic; 9.516; p-value < 0.001). The study recommended that the management of table water manufacturing firms should engage in logistic inbound and outbound operations to help ease their means of distribution of the goods produced to where they are needed.

Keywords: Fleet, Management, Transportation, manufacturing, firms

### Safety Planning Techniques and Employee Performance of Quoted Manufacturing Firms in Lagos State

Chinda Chimkamma Collins, Onyekachi Bishop Ogo, Nwamaka Chinyere Ogo, Ozioko Nwamaka Abigail

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: collinschinda@yahoo.com

#### Abstract

The study examined safety planning techniques and employee performance of quoted manufacturing firms in Lagos State, Nigeria. Specifically, the study sought to examine the impact of safety training on employee job punctuality and evaluate the impact of personal protective safety equipment on employee job commitment. The study was designed using a survey method. The sample size of 353 respondents was taken from a population of 3,052 staff of the selected quoted manufacturing firms in Lagos State, namely Dangote Cement PLC, Nigeria Breweries PLC, Nestle Nigeria PLC and Cadbury Nigeria PLC. The research questions were answered with simple percentages, mean, and deviation, and the method of data presentation was a table. The hypotheses were tested with single regression. The empirical results show that safety training has a significant impact on employee job punctuality of quoted manufacturing firms in Lagos State, Nigeria (t-statistic; 6.445; p-value < 0.001) and personal protective safety equipment has a significant impact on employee job commitment of quoted manufacturing firms in Lagos State Nigeria (t-statistic; 11.826; p-value < 0.001). The study recommended that the management of manufacturing firms should implement safety measures that will motivate employees in the execution of their daily activities. Organisations are advised to guard against endangering the lives of employees through the provision of substandard safety equipment in the quest for increasing competitive advantage and more profit to the detriment of employees.

**Keywords:** safety, planning, techniques, training, protective, equipment

### Succession Planning Strategies and Sustainability of Family-Owned Business in Southeast Nigeria

Iyke-Ofoedu Maureen Ifeoma, Okechi Anthony Obiora, Njidofor Obiageli C. &
Hart Kingsley Fubara

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus, Nigeria

Correspondence: maureen.iyke-ofoedu@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

This study investigated succession planning strategies and the sustainability of family-owned businesses in Southeast Nigeria. Specifically, it examined the impact of mentoring and external coaching succession strategies on the continuity and survival of these businesses. The research design employed a descriptive survey method, focusing on the Southeast region of Nigeria. A sample of 388 respondents was drawn from 45 family-owned businesses comprising 13,455 staff members. Research questions were addressed using mean score and standard deviation analysis, while hypotheses were tested using single regression statistics. The empirical findings indicated that mentoring succession strategies significantly influenced the continuity of family-owned businesses in Southeast Nigeria (t-statistic: 6.445; P-value: 0.000 < Sig-value: 0.05). Additionally, external coaching succession strategies had a significant impact on the survival of family-owned businesses in the region (t-statistic: 11.226; P-value: 0.000 < Sig-value: 0.05). Based on these results, the study recommended that founders of family-owned businesses in Southeast Nigeria prioritise strategic planning in management succession. This entailed focusing on long-range objectives and short-term priorities through the adoption of mentoring programs, talent retention strategies, executive coaching, and external consultancy coaching. Such measures were crucial for ensuring the continued success and sustainability of family-owned businesses in the region.

Keywords: Succession, Planning, Strategies, Sustainability, Family-owned-business

#### Entrepreneurial Competitive Aggressiveness and Performance of Small and Medium Enterprises in Enugu State, Nigeria

Ben Etim Udoh, Enemuo Joy Ifeoma, Onyejiaku Chinyere Catherine & Ogbonna Kenneth Egwuatu

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: etim.ben@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

The study examines the effect of entrepreneurial competitive aggressiveness on the performance of SMEs in Enugu State, Nigeria. The study specifically sought to ascertain the extent to which competitive aggressiveness affects the growth of SMEs and assess the nature of the relationship between competitive aggressiveness and SMEs' customer satisfaction. The study adopted a survey design. The population of the study was 270 owners/managers of registered SMEs. The census technique was adopted. Data were collected using questionnaires and an oral interview guide. The questionnaire was structured on a 5-point Likert Scale. A pilot study was conducted using a test-retest method and tested with Spearman Ranking Order Correlation Coefficient. The result gave a reliability coefficient of 0.78. Face and content validation of the instrument was done by five research experts from both the industry and academia. Data collected were analysed using Simple Linear Regression and Pearson Product Moment Correlation at a 5% probability level of significance. The findings revealed that competitive aggressiveness positively affected the growth of SMEs. Competitive aggressiveness had a significant positive relationship with customer satisfaction. The study concludes that competitive aggressiveness is a major predictor of the performance of SMEs in Enugu State in terms of growth and customer satisfaction. The study recommends that owners/managers of SMEs should adopt entrepreneurial competitive aggressiveness as a strategic imperative to boost their performance and navigate the complexities of the market ecosystem effectively.

**Keywords:** Competitive Aggressiveness, Growth, Customer Satisfaction, Performance, Small and Medium Enterprise, Enugu State

#### Evaluating the Role of Contemporary Human Resource Management Practices in Promoting Gender Equality in Federal Government Media Organizations in Abuja, Nigeria

Mohammed Kamalu Adamu<sup>1</sup>, Dauda Abdulrasheed Bashir<sup>2</sup>, Obi-Anike Happiness Ozioma<sup>1</sup> &

Obiora-Okafo Chinedu Afamefuna<sup>1</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

<sup>2</sup>Department of Business Administration

Air Force Institute of Technology, Kaduna

Correspondence: kamalu.mohammed@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

The research focused on modern human resource management practice's role in promoting gender equality in federal government media organisations in Abuja, Nigeria. The study's main objective was to examine the role of contemporary human resources management practice in promoting gender equality in the federal government media organisation in Abuja, Nigeria. The study has three specific objectives in line with the research questions and hypotheses. The study adopted a survey research design. The target population of this study consists of the female management staff of the four federal government media organisations' head offices, which totalled 230. Thus, the population was adopted. Quantitative data for the study were collected through a structured questionnaire. Descriptive statistics were carried out using simple percentages and charts using IBM SPSS version 29.0. Simple Linear Regression and Pearson Correlation were used to test the hypothetical relationship between the study variables with the help of the SPSS software. Results showed that recruitment for gender equality, gender pay gap, and flexible working environment positively and significantly influenced the gender equality measures (gender balance at the management level, women's involvement, and family-friendly working practices). The study recommended that media organisations implement corrective actions to ensure equal pay for equal work. Investing in vocational training and career development programs was recommended. The study also recommended implementing family-friendly policies.

Keywords: Flexible, Working Environment, Gender, Equality, Women, Involvement

#### Valuation and Pricing of Equity Securities: A Test f CAPM in a Developing Market Economy from 2006 – 2020

Musa Zakirai Sani

#### **Department of Banking and Finance**

University of Nigeria

Correspondence: musasanizakirai@gmail.com

#### Abstract

The study focused on the valuation and pricing of equity securities, specifically examining the applicability of the Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) in a developing market economy spanning from 2006 to 2020. The primary objective was to investigate the effectiveness and relevance of CAPM in predicting equity prices within the Nigerian stock market during this period and to compare the empirical findings with those of developed markets. A sample of 62 companies representing eleven major sectors of the Nigerian economy was utilised, and panel data analysis and valuation status analysis were conducted. The results indicated that CAPM had a positive but statistically insignificant impact on stock returns (RI) within the Nigerian stock market. These variables were found to have minimal explanatory power in terms of stock return movements for the selected firms during the specified period. Furthermore, the relationship between actual stock returns (RI) and model-calculated returns predominantly exhibited instances of undervaluations and overvaluations, with only a few stocks being appropriately valued, albeit insignificantly. Additionally, the R-squared and coefficient of determination were consistently less than one or even negative in some cases, with p-values exceeding 0.05. Ultimately, the findings suggest a disparity between the results obtained in the Nigerian market and those observed in developed economies. Consequently, it is recommended that portfolio managers and financial analysts refrain from relying on CAPM as a sole tool for examining, explaining, predicting, or accurately assessing stock returns within the Nigerian stock market.

**Keywords:** Valuation, Pricing, Test, Developing, Economy

#### Organisational Justice: A Panacea for Sustainability

Chukwuma Isaac Onyeyirichukwu<sup>1</sup> & Ndu Vitalis Chinedu<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of management
University of Port Harcourt

#### <sup>2</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: chukwumaisaaco@gmail.com

#### **Abstract**

Organisational justice denotes organisational members' perception of organisational activities and systems' alignment to the principles of equity, equality, process, policies, and relationships (distributive, procedural, and interactional) which is capable of influencing sustainability (i.e. economic, social, and environmental). Sustainability is arguably an ever-aspiring mandate for organisations that desire to have a relevant posterity; beyond the desire to attain organisational sustainability, the organisational level of engagement in advancing the practices of organisational justice is a key element in initiating, attaining, and advancing its sustainability. The study theoretically examined the concept of organisational justice as a strategic tool for organisations' attainment of sustainability. The study deplored the narrative literature review technique in examining organisational justice and advanced its discourse within the framework of the resourcebased view theory. The study observed that the practice of organisational justice is a critical element in building trust, commitment, and teamwork, as well as in heightening engagement levels of organisational members. The study recommended that the management of organisations must enshrine organisational justice systems (distributive, procedural, and interactional), strategically sensitise organisational members to the organisational justice systems in place, and encourage commitment, accountability, and transparency in their practice.

**Keywords:** Organisational justice, Sustainability, Resource-based view theory

#### Agro-business Management and Sustainable Development in Nigeria

Okoro Ngozi Uchenna

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: uchenna.okoro@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

The study investigated agribusiness management and sustainable development in Nigeria. Objectives included examining the agro-production effect on environmental sustainability, agro-processing on economic sustainability, and agro-distribution on social sustainability. A survey was conducted with 594 staff members from thirteen selected firms. The questionnaire, validated by experts, had high reliability (Cronbach's Alpha = 0.812). Simple linear regression at a 5% significance level analysed the data. Results revealed positive and significant impacts: agro-production increased environmental sustainability, agro-processing improved economic sustainability, and agro-distribution fostered social sustainability. The study concluded that agribusiness management positively influences sustainable development in Nigeria. The recommendations emphasise government actions to promote sustainable agro-production practices, encourage eco-friendly technologies, and foster collaborative initiatives in agro-distribution for social sustainability, urging a balance between economic benefits and ecological well-being.

Keywords: Agrobusiness, management, sustainability, Nigeria

#### Mediating Effect of Collaboration on the Dark Tetrad Personality Traits and Entrepreneurial Performance Nexus of Real Estate Agents in Abuja

Agbim Kenneth Chukwujioke & Kaluma Mwende Teresia

#### **Department of Entrepreneurial Studies**

Veritas University, Abuja

Correspondence: kennethagbim2012@gmail.com

#### **Abstract**

Entrepreneurship is presented as a positive endeavour, neglecting the dark aspect and the collaborative efforts of entrepreneurs in industries such as real estate. The dark entrepreneurial practices of real estate agents in Abuja have engendered unprecedented increases in rent fees, scarcity of affordable houses for low- and middle- income earners, and polarisation of the city on the basis of highbrow and underdeveloped areas. This study, therefore, seeks to investigate the mediating effect of collaboration on dark tetrad personality traits and entrepreneurial performance nexus. The study adopts a crosssectional survey design. The population of 233 real estate agents was obtained from the register of the Real Estate Developers Association of Nigeria (REDAN) in Abuja, while a criterion sampling technique was employed to screen the population to 121 based on predetermined criteria. Based on Baron and Kenny's (1986) four-step approach for testing mediating variables, the generated data via a questionnaire were subjected to linear and multiple regression methods. The result of the direct effect of dark tetrad personality traits on entrepreneurial performance is significant. Additionally, dark tetrad personality traits influence entrepreneurial performance indirectly through collaboration. Despite the unethical nature of these traits, real estate agents still thrive in their businesses because of the corrupt and unstructured business environment in the city. Hence, a stiffer control of the activities of REDAN and sensitisation of existing and would-be real estate agents on the grave consequences of wholly possessing and exhibiting dark tetrad personality traits in the conduct of dark entrepreneurial activities are recommended.

**Keywords:** Collaboration, Dark entrepreneurship, Dark tetrad personality traits, Real estate agents, Entrepreneurial performance,

### Effects Of Green Entrepreneurship on Activities of Paper Manufacturing Firms in Southeast Nigeria

Ezuwore Charity Obodoekwe Nkeiru, Ozondu Mary Eberechukwu, Nwekwo Ngozi Mabel, Ebisi Lilian Njideka, Ojiakor Ijeoma P., Nwariaku Samuel Ihechiluru

&

Nwokeoji Nnenna Chinonyerem

#### **Department of Accountancy**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: charity.ezuwore@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

This paper examined the effects of green entrepreneurship on the activities of paper manufacturing firms in Nigeria, covering the period of 2013 to 2022. The research design used as a guide is an ex-post facto method, as the study entails the use of annual reports and accounts of listed plastic manufacturing companies in the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE); secondary data were sourced from the paper manufacturing firm's financial reports for the period of ten years from 2013 to 2022 as contained in the paper manufacturing firm's annual reports and accounts. Descriptive statistics, correlation and regression analysis were used to analyse the data using SPSS version 22 statistical software. The result showed that green finance has a significant effect on the efforts of paper manufacturing firms to create an ecofriendly environment, ecofriendly retail, sustainable construction materials and ecofriendly landscaping on the paper manufacturing firms, making sure they helped promote talent in their host communities, have an environment free of non-degradable items. Based on the findings, the study recommends that the government take serious action to lower human influences on the environment and outlaw it. Firms that practice eco-friendly retail should come up with incentives for customers to comply with their efforts to keep away nondegradable items from the environment by returning them to them. Local authorities that inspect construction sites should make the use of sustainable material a matter of priority for firms in such construction, and green entrepreneurship practices should become training of employees in all sectors of the economy; when they go, they go with the knowledge and continue with the practices wherever they go.

**Keywords:** Green, Entrepreneurship, Manufacturing, Firms, Nigeria

#### Effects of Pull, Push and Motivational Factors on Female Entrepreneurship in Nigeria

Ghasi Nwanneka Chidinma

#### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: nwanneka.ghasi@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

Female entrepreneurship in Nigeria is a rapidly growing phenomenon, yet it faces numerous challenges stemming from socio-cultural, economic, and institutional factors. This study investigates the influence and motivation behind female entrepreneurship in Nigeria, focusing on the factors that drive women to start and sustain businesses in the face of adversity. By using a descriptive survey research design and the population for the study covering female entrepreneurs, approximately 23 million in Nigeria, a purposive sampling technique was employed to determine a sample size of 500 respondents from ten different states in Nigeria based on their high participation in entrepreneurship: Lagos, Ogun, Kwara, Oyo, Kaduna, Rivers, Kano, Delta, Edo, and Abia. A questionnaire was used to elicit the needed information from the respondents, and frequency and percentage count, correlation and regression were used to analyse the formulated research questions and hypotheses. This research explores the interplay between influential factors such as familial support, access to resources, cultural norms, and government policies, as well as motivational factors such as personal aspirations, economic necessity, and social impact. The results showed that influential factors and motivation have positive and significant effects on female entrepreneurship in Nigeria. These findings would contribute to the development of targeted policies, programs, and interventions aimed at fostering an enabling environment for female entrepreneurship in Nigeria, ultimately promoting economic growth, gender equality, and social development. The study recommends increased female participation in entrepreneurial activities and financial support for female entrepreneurs.

**Keywords:** female, entrepreneurs, motivations, financial authorities, factors

### Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) Adoption and Logistics Performance in Nigerian Shipping Companies: Does IT Infrastructure Matter?

Akpan Ekom Etim<sup>1</sup>, Sylva Waribugo<sup>2</sup> & Wilson Ofoegbu Chukwuemeka<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of management University of Nigeria

<sup>2</sup>Department of management
University of Port Harcourt

Correspondence: ekometim@gmail.com

#### **Abstract**

The Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) has the potential to transform logistics operations, but its successful adoption is contingent upon various factors. In the context of emerging economies like Nigeria, where infrastructural challenges exist, understanding the role of IT infrastructure in maximising the benefits of IIoT implementation within shipping companies becomes crucial. This study investigates the relationship between IIoT adoption and logistics performance within shipping companies in Nigeria. It further explores how the strength of this relationship is moderated by a company's existing IT infrastructure. This research employed a quantitative approach, utilising surveys to gather data from Nigerian shipping companies. The collected data were analysed using partial least squares - structural equation modelling (PLS-SEM) to test the study's hypotheses. The results indicated that the Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) has positive and significant relationships with the measures of logistics performance. However, it was found that IT infrastructure weakens the relationship between the Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) and logistics performance. The shipping companies should set realistic and measurable goals for implementing IIoT solutions, aligning them with the overall business strategy and desired improvements in logistics performance. This study offered insights for shipping companies in Nigeria and other emerging economies. Understanding the importance of IT infrastructure for maximising the benefits of IIoT can guide the companies in their investment decisions and technology implementation strategies.

**Keywords:** Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT), Logistics performance, IT infrastructure, Shipping companies, PLS-SEM

#### Cyber-security Efficacy and Financial Performance of Fintech Companies in Nigeria

Imoh Julia Ifeyinwa

#### **Department of Accountancy**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: miijulia@yahoo.com

#### **Abstract**

Against the backdrop of producing empirical evidence that supports a rewarding return on investments in cyber security efficacy, this study investigated the degree of influence cyber security efficacy exerts on financial performance using primary sources for data collection. Fintech companies in Nigeria were taken as the study population. Cyber security efficacy was operationalised in terms of access restriction capacity (ARC), attack resistance capacity (ATC) and self-preservation capacity (SPC), while return on asset (ROA) and net profit margin (NPM) were used as proxies of financial performance. Top management support was utilised as the contextual factor. Multiple linear regression techniques were used as the principal tool for statistical analysis, while Pearson's Product Moment Correlation was used as a supporting role. Findings produced evidence that access restrictions capacity of digital products of fintech companies in Nigeria significantly exerts a positive influence on both measures of financial performance. It was also found that the self-preservation capacity of fintech companies' digital products in Nigeria exerts a significant positive influence. It is therefore concluded that if the full potentials of online payments, e-commerce, and other digital product markets have to be realised, then it is incumbent on fintech companies to make a significant number of investments that have a direct bearing on the efficacy of cyber security. Based on the results and conclusions, we recommend that Fintech companies should improve on the use of multiple-layer systems of user ID authentication that include bio-metric means, among others.

**Keywords:** Access Restriction capacity (ARC), Attack Resistance Capacity (ARC), Cybersecurity Efficacy

# Financial Deepening and Sustainability of Health Care Firms in Enugu State, Southeast Nigeria

Ude Anthony Obiora<sup>1</sup>, Okonkwo Kingsley Osita<sup>2</sup>, Ude Love Ogochukwu<sup>3</sup> &
Chukwu Nkeiruka Claris<sup>3</sup>

# <sup>1</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

# <sup>2</sup>Department of Engineering Management

ESUT Business School, Enugu State University of Science and Technology, Enugu

# <sup>3</sup>Department of Accountancy

University of Nigeria Enugu Campus

Correspondence: obiora.ude@unn.edu.ng

### **Abstract**

The study examined the financial deepening and sustainability of health care firms in Enugu State, Southeast Nigeria. The objectives of the study were to appraise the effect of Unstructured Supplementary Service Data (USSD) payment system adoption and patients' retention and ascertain the effect of deployment of Automatic Teller Machines (ATMs) and patients' satisfaction with health care firms in Enugu state. The study adopted the survey design method, and purposive non-probability sampling was used to determine the sample size of 277, which was selected from a population of 977 employees in the accounting departments of the healthcare firms studied. The hypotheses were tested using linear regression analysis. The findings revealed that Unstructured Supplementary Service Data (USSD) payment system adoption significantly affected patients' retention (r = 0.31; F = 6.66; t = 4.34; p < 0.05) and Deployment of Automatic Teller Machines (ATMs) significantly affected patients' satisfaction (r = 0.47; F = 62; t = 2.87; p < 0.05) of health care firms in Enugu state. The study recommends, among others, that massive deployment of ATM machines should be encouraged in all healthcare firms as it was unearthed that it positively affected patients' and caregivers' satisfaction of healthcare firms in Enugu State.

**Keywords:** Financial Deepening, Sustainability, Unstructured Supplementary Service Data, Automatic Teller Machines

# Effect of FADAMA III Additional Finance Project on Sustainable Agricultural Development in Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria

Ogunjobi Victoria Oluwatunbi

## **Department of Project Management Technology**

Federal University of Technology, Akure

Correspondence: voogunjobi@futa.edu.ng

#### Abstract

This study sought to assess the effect of the Fadama III AF project on sustainable agricultural development in Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria. The study adopted a survey research design using a structured questionnaire to achieve the objectives of evaluating the project's effects on productivity, livelihood, and environmental sustainability. A multistage sampling technique was used to select a sample size of 220 cassava farmers who benefited from the project. Data were presented in tables, and the corresponding values in percentages. The hypothesis was tested with multiple linear regression along with a paired sample t-test. The study found that the Fadama III AF project has a significant effect on the productivity of the beneficiaries. However, a significant decrease in livelihood, with the most pronounced aspects being electricity supply by 1.13, health care services by 1.08, while the least decrease in transportation by 0.60 was noted. The multiple linear regression results showed that at a 95% confidence level, all constructs of the Fadama III AF project do not have a significant effect on environmental sustainability, with most noted being asset acquisition ( $\beta$ =0.253) followed by "advisory service" (β=0.174). The study concluded that the Fadama III AF project has had a mixed effect on sustainable agricultural development in Akure, enhancing productivity but offering limited benefits in terms of environmental sustainability and comprehensive livelihood enhancement. The study recommended the need for the early release of funds and inputs, enhanced capacity building, and greater emphasis on environmental management practices to bolster the project's holistic contribution to sustainable agricultural development.

**Keywords:** Fadama, sustainable, agriculture, development, productivity, sustainability

# Microcredit as a Strategy for Nigeria's Economic Recovery in Post Covid-19 Pandemic Era: Nigeria's Banks Perspective

Okoye (Ozoji) Amara Priscilia & Ezechukwu Beatrice O.

**Department Of Accountancy** 

University Of Nigeria, Nsukka

**Department Of Accountancy** 

Federal Polytechnic, Oko

Correspondence: amara.okoye@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

The economic growth recovery in Nigeria's post-COVID-19 era should not only be the concern of the government or top individuals in the society but should also be the concern of individuals from below. Small producers can only be integrated into the key concerns of national economic recovery through microcredit. This study investigated the effect of microfinance bank loans (used as a proxy for microcredit) on Banks' contributions to real GDP (used as a measure of economic growth) in Nigeria, with a focus on the annual aggregate data of all the MFBs operating in Nigeria as at 2012 to 2021, to serve as the basis for determining the effectiveness of microcredit as a strategy for Nigeria's economic growth recovery in post COVID-19 era. Ex-post facto research design was employed, and secondary data were used. An ordinary least-squares (OLS) regression technique was adopted for data analysis and hypotheses testing. Results revealed a positive and significant effect of microfinance bank loans on banks' contributions to GDP in Nigeria. This implied that microcredit could serve as a stimulant for Nigeria's growth recovery in the COVID-19 era. The study recommended the strengthening of the implementation capacity of already existing intervention programmes and schemes targeting the provision of credits to the poor and small producers in Nigeria by the CBN. The recommendation above could be actionable through the creation of additional sensitisation programmes by the CBN through microfinance banks regarding such programmes. Also, strict penalties should be given to any MFB that defaults to compliance those programmes.

Keywords: Microcredit, Economic growth, Covid-19, GDP

### Mentorship and Sustainable Entrepreneurship in Family-Owned Businesses

Akwari Wisdom Ak., Ephraim Augustine Mina & Uzozie Henrietta Chinasa

### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus, Nigeria

Correspondence: wisdom.akwari.pg95429@unn.edu.ng

### **Abstract**

This study explores the critical role of mentorship in influencing both entrepreneurs' and organisations' sustainable entrepreneurship. The study delved into the significance of mentorship in navigating challenges and seizing opportunities for the long-term health of all entities and covered seventeen selected businesses in Abia State. Though there are a number of companies in Abia, these seventeen businesses were selected because they met some required eligibility criteria. A quantitative approach was employed using a survey research design with a five-point Likert scale questionnaire for data collection. A sample size of 895 out of a population size of 1,077 staff/management/owners from the selected companies was arrived at using a stratified random sampling technique. The formulated hypotheses were tested through least square regression. The analysis shows a coefficient of determination (Rsquare) of 0.843, which implies that 84.3 per cent of the response variation in sustainable entrepreneurship was caused by mentorship. The findings reveal a strong positive relationship between mentorship measured by the clientele base and sustainable entrepreneurship measured by the market share of the selected organisations. The study recommended that entrepreneurs should actively invest in cultivating and refining their mentorship processes.

**Keywords:** Mentorship, Entrepreneurship, Sustainability, Organisations

### Social Class and Choice of Fast-Moving Consumer Goods among Women in Enugu State

Ogbu-Nwali Ogonna Emmanuela<sup>1</sup>, Madu Nkiruka<sup>2</sup> & Nnamani Nkiruka Anthonia<sup>2</sup>

# <sup>1</sup>Department of Marketing University of Nigeria

<sup>2</sup>Department of management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: ogonna.ogbu@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

This study investigated social class and choice of healthcare products. The study's objectives were to examine the relationship between occupation and educational qualification in the choice of healthcare products among women in Enugu, Enugu State. The study adopted a descriptive survey design. The population size was 1,671,795, which represents the population of women in Enugu State, according to the National Population Commission. A sample of 246 was drawn using Cochran's Formula for sample size determination. An instrument reliability test was conducted using Cronbach's alpha, and a coefficient of 0.856 was achieved. A simple percentage was used to present the data on the respondents' demography, while Multiple Regression Analysis was used to test the study's hypotheses. The study revealed that women's choices of healthcare products were influenced by their educational qualifications and occupations. The study, therefore, recommended that manufacturers of healthcare products should rely more on the demographic profiles of their consumers in marketing and pricing their products. Their choice of brand ambassadors or models to promote the use of their products should be informed by the demographic diversity of women in the social classes in Enugu State.

Keywords: Social class, Consumer Behaviour, Healthcare Products, Occupation, Education

# Poor Services Quality and Customer Brand Switching Likelihood in the Transportation Industry

Okolo Victor Onyebuchi & Ikpo Kobi Pamela

# **Department of Marketing**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: victor.okolo@unn.edu.ng

### **Abstract**

Customer dissatisfaction had been very ubiquitous across many transport companies, consequent upon unresolved customer complaints. Achieving high-quality transportation services had been very challenging as passengers constantly yelled over poor service delivery. However, as passengers' grievances and dissatisfaction keep rising, they seamlessly switch to the evoked set of alternative transport companies within their reach. This study seeks to investigate the effect of poor transportation service quality on passengers' likelihood to switch brands. The specific objectives were to examine the effect of poor travel schedules on brand switching, to assess the effect of reckless driving on brand switching, and to determine the effect of poor complaint resolution on brand switching. The target population includes passengers of Peace Mass Transit Limited (PMT) in Enugu metropolis. Cochran's sample size determination method was applied, and 384 was obtained. A pilot study was conducted using 30 copies of the questionnaire that were duly subjected to the Cronbach alpha reliability test, and a 0.790 was achieved. Through the convenience sampling technique, copies of the questionnaire were administered to 384 passengers, and 359 were returned after being correctly filled out. Data analysis was conducted using simple linear regression, and the findings revealed that the three independent constructs have a positive and significant effect on passengers' brand-switching likelihood. Thus, it is evident that adequate management of these transportation services will lead to passenger satisfaction, retention, and loyalty. Hence, the management of PMT should continuously focus on delivering quality transport services to enhance passenger satisfaction and retention.

**Keywords:** Service quality, Travel scheduling, Reckless driving, Complaints resolution, customer Dissatisfaction, Brand switching

# Harnessing Strategic Disciplinary Practices and Workplace Bullying in Development of Quick Service Restaurants in Rivers State

Kolawole Olasoji Abraham<sup>1</sup>, Onodugo Ifeoma Joanes<sup>1</sup>, Okereke Lawrence Okoronkwo<sup>1</sup>, Attamah Ikechukwu Joseph<sup>1</sup> & Nnamani Chidiebere<sup>2</sup>

# <sup>1</sup>Department of Management

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

# <sup>2</sup>Department of Accountancy

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: lawrence.okereke@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

This investigation determined the effects of strategic disciplinary practices on workplace bullying in Quick Service Restaurants in Rivers State using a survey of 277 respondents in census sampling. The primary data were analysed using Pearson Product Correlation Coefficient and regression analyses through Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS). Results revealed that strategic disciplinary practices are significantly related to workplace bullying where r=0.878 at a significant value (p-value = 0.001) and coefficient of determination ( $r^2$ ) = 0.756, meaning that 75.6% variations on workplace bullying are explained by the changes in strategic disciplinary practices. Findings also proved that the progressive model had a negative but moderate impact on workplace bullying, while the preventive model proved a strong but negative effect, and the corrective model had no substantial effect on workplace bullying. The study concluded that disciplinary practices impact bullying in organisations and recommends that firms should ensure a safe and collaborative work atmosphere.

**Keywords:** Strategic Disciplinary Practices and Workplace Bullying

### Effect of Strategic Evaluation on Performance of Juhel Group of Companies, Abuja, Nigeria

Oriaku Christian Chinenyem<sup>1</sup> & Nduji Chukwuma Romanus<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of Business Administration

Ave-Maria University, Nasawara State

<sup>2</sup>Department of Business Administration

Veritas University, Abuja

Correspondence: romanusnduji@yahoo.com

### **Abstract**

The objective of this study was to investigate the effect of strategy evaluation on the performance of Juhel Group of Companies, Abuja. The study used a survey research design and had the population of 280 employees of the organisation understudied. A sample size of 162 respondents was taken using the Krejcie and Morgan (1971) sample size calculation. For the purpose of this study, a stratified random sampling technique was used to generate data from departments or sections as strata sample groups within the organisation as well as the branches within Abuja. Data were generated from an online questionnaire, while the method used to analyse the data collected in this study was correlation and multiple regression analysis for the hypotheses testing. The study concluded that strategic suitability has a significant effect on the performance of Juhel group of companies, Abuja. Strategic feasibility has a significant effect on the performance of Juhel Group of Companies, Abuja, and there is a significant relationship between strategic acceptability and the performance of Juhel group of companies, Abuja. The study further concluded that a unit increase in strategy evaluation while holding all other factors constant increases performance. The study recommended that it would be strategic for the organisation to have strategies that are completely consistent with the organisational overall strategic evaluation as well as strategic direction to enhance performance in the Juhel Group of Companies Abuja.

**Keywords:** Strategic evaluation, strategic suitability, strategic feasibility, strategic acceptability, Juhel Group

# A Strategic Study of the Nigerian Pharmaceutical Sector: Organizational Leadership, Market-share, and Competitive Performance

Ugbam Ogechukwu Charles

### **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: charles.ugbam@gmail.com

#### Abstract

This study, acknowledging that the business environment is broader than the general environment, focuses on the industry environment and seeks to determine, through quantitative and qualitative analysis, how industry structure and firm size affect the performance of firms in the Nigerian pharmaceutical sector. Specifically, it seeks to analyse the balance of competition in the pharmaceutical sector with a view to determining its impact on the performance of Nigerian pharmaceutical firms and establishing the nature of the relationship existing between organisational size and organisational performance and its implications on the innovation capability of the firms. Relevant literature on the topic was reviewed to provide a structure for analysis and assessment. The major finding of this work is that the Nigerian pharmaceutical sector is monopolistic competition in nature and is, therefore, characterised by a very high level of competition and low profit expectations. The study found that there is a strong positive relationship between firm size and firm performance in the Nigerian pharmaceutical industry, implying that the bigger the size of a pharmaceutical firm, the better its performance. On the basis of these findings, the study recommends that the government of Nigeria establish some minimum requirements in terms of resources for firms in the sector while taking cognisance of global trends. Additionally, Nigerian pharmaceutical firms should seek opportunities to collaborate with other industry players and should seriously consider joint venture initiatives in research and development.

Keywords: Industry Structure, Firm Size, Innovation, Performance

### Transformational Leadership Style and Corporate Image in Service Firms in Enugu State

Okafor Chikodili Nkiruka

# **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria Enugu Campus

Correspondence: chikodili.okafor@unn.edu.ng

### **Abstract**

The purpose of this research was to determine the effect of leadership style on the corporate image of service firms in Enugu State. The specific objective of the study was to examine the effect of transformational leadership on customer loyalty and determine the extent to which transformational leadership affects customer satisfaction. The research questions and hypotheses are in line with the research objectives. The study adopted the survey research design. The population of the study was comprised of staff of the selected firms under study, who were given 5295. A sample size of 564 was calculated using the statistical formula proposed by Bill Godden. The questionnaire was the primary instrument used for data collection. Data was analysed using Z-test and regression analyses at a 5% level of significance. The findings revealed that transformational leadership style has a significant effect on customer loyalty in service industries in Enugu State. Transformational leadership style has a significant effect on customer satisfaction in service industries in Enugu State. The study concluded that transformational leadership style and corporate image in Enugu State's service form underscores the critical importance of effective leadership in shaping organisational perception and reputation. Regardless of whatever leadership approaches, leaders in these service-oriented sectors play a pivotal role in influencing employee behaviours, customer experiences and ultimately, the corporate image of their organisations. The study recommends that firms should emphasise transformational leadership culture and visionary leadership to inspire employees, cultivate customer-centricity, promote innovation, encourage open communication, and invest in their development to enhance engagement and loyalty while elevating corporate reputation.

**Keywords:** Transformational leadership, corporate image, customer satisfaction, customer loyalty, service firm

# An Assessment of the Southern Africa's Post-COVID-19 Tourism Industry Recovery Strategies

Ilo Sylvester Okechukwu<sup>1</sup>, Kelvin-Iloafu Lovlyn Nnenna<sup>1</sup>, Ibeh Jeremiah Ify<sup>2</sup> &
Odoh Longinus Chukwudi<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of management
University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

<sup>2</sup>Department of management
Ahmadu Bello University

<sup>3</sup>Department of Accountancy
University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: sylvester.ilo@unn.edu.ng

### **Abstract**

The Southern African region hosts tourism-sensitive economies, with many tourists arriving in one country and often visiting neighbouring countries due to their geographical proximity and connected tourism routes. With the devastation of the tourism industry by the COVID-19 pandemic, the regional governments responded in a variety of ways to safeguard the industry from imminent collapse and support its recovery from the pandemic. Due to the significance of tourism to their respective economies as well as the interconnection of their tourism industries, this paper used the United Nations World Tourism Organisation's policy framework for COVID-19 impact mitigation, recovery, and stability for the tourism industry to assess the nature and effectiveness of the region's post-COVID-19 recovery strategies. It employed a detailed qualitative document analysis to review the region's publicly available policy and strategic documents for the recovery of the tourism industry. Findings showed non-compliance to the referenced benchmarks, a lack of regional policy direction, and divergent adoption rates among member countries. Actionable recommendations include improved communication and transparency of authoritative public information among the SADC countries, as well as a revision of the SADC's regional tourism programme to reposition the region's tourism industry to pre-pandemic levels, and towards further growth.

Keywords: Tourism, COVID-19, Pandemic, Recovery, SADC

# Workplace Intelligence and Performance of Deposit Money Banks in Enugu State, Nigeria

Onu Johnson Ejike, Odo Andrew Chukwuemeka, Chukwu Benjamin Ibe & Ngene Afamefuna Philip

# **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: johnson.onu@unn.edu.ng

#### **Abstract**

This study investigated workplace intelligence and performance of deposit money banks in Enugu State, Nigeria. The specific objectives are to evaluate the effect of analytical intelligence on employee productivity of selected deposit money banks in Enugu State Nigeria and ascertain the effect of practical intelligence on quality-of-service delivery of selected deposit money banks in Enugu State Nigeria. A cross-sectional research design was adopted. The study population is comprised of 736, of which a sample of 260 was selected using Taro Yamane's formula. A structured questionnaire was used for data collection, and a stratified random sampling technique was adopted to select the participants. Reliability was established through Cronbach's alpha, and it gave values that range from 0.742 to 0.858. Simple linear regression with the aid of SPSS version 27 was used to test the hypotheses. Findings revealed that analytical intelligence enhances employee productivity of selected deposit money banks in Enugu State Nigeria; practical intelligence enhances the quality-of-service delivery of selected deposit money banks in Enugu State Nigeria. It was concluded that workplace intelligence enhances the performance of deposit money banks in Enugu State, Nigeria. Among others, the study recommended that banks should continue to seek improvement in their levels of performance by developing and deploying new technologies and focusing on improving their employee's practical intelligence.

**Keywords**: Workplace Intelligence, Employee's Performance, Technological Innovation

# Management Consultancy and Corporate Effectiveness in Small-Scale Entrepreneurial Firms in Okigwe

ONUEGBU, Remigius Chinedu<sup>1</sup>, NJOKU, Kenneth Chukwudi<sup>1</sup> & UGO, Chukwunenye Jude<sup>2</sup>

# <sup>1</sup>Department of Business Administration

Imo State Polytechnic, Omuma, Imo State

# <sup>2</sup>Department of Business Administration

University of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences (UAES), Umuagwo, Imo State

Correspondence: rconueqbu@gmail.com

### **Abstract**

Many businesses suffer from corporate ineffectiveness because of their perceived poor attitude toward management consultancy services; hence, this study will focus on management consultancy and corporate effectiveness in small-scale entrepreneurial firms in Okigwe. The study's objectives were to examine the relationship between management consultancy and employee commitment and evaluate the correlation between management consultancy and customer loyalty in small-scale entrepreneurial firms in Okigwe. The study was guided by two research questions and two hypotheses. The researchers employed the survey research design. A five-point Likert Scale structured questionnaire was the major instrument for data collection. Cronbach Alpha statistic was used to obtain 0.86 as the reliability ratio of the survey instrument. Data were described using means and standard deviations. Correlation analysis was used to test the hypotheses. It was found that there is a significant relationship between management consultancy and employee commitment, and there is a significant level of correlation between management consultancy and customer loyalty in small scale entrepreneurial firms in Okigwe. It was concluded that management consultancy relates to corporate effectiveness in small-scale entrepreneurial firms in Okigwe. The study recommends that small-scale entrepreneurial firms need to enhance the rate at which they embrace management consultancy so as to always increase employee commitment and customer loyalty. Employees in small-scale entrepreneurial firms need to make more efforts to support management in the efforts it makes to improve the overall effectiveness of the enterprises.

**Keywords**: Management consultancy, Employee commitment, Customer loyalty, Small-scale entrepreneurial firms.

# Improving the Effectiveness of Indigenous Entrepreneurs through the Adoption of Appraisal Techniques in Real Asset Investments: Empirical Evidence from South-South Geopolitical Zone

Udensi Chukwu Emmanuel & Onoh John Okey

# **Department of Management**

Abia State University

## **Department of Banking and Finance**

Abia State University

Correspondence: ce.udensi@abiastateuniversity.edu.ng

#### Abstract

The strategic importance of micro, small and medium-scale enterprises (MSMEs) in any economy cannot be overemphasised. This is why it is critical for governments and transnational institutions to be unrelenting in ensuring MSMSEs' effectiveness and sustainability. Despite efforts by governments and agencies, the actualisation of the strategic roles of MSMEs remains a source of controversial narratives. Sadly, emphasis has been given to finance and infrastructure rather than managerial competence. This study focussed on the decision-making orientations of MSMEs regarding capital appraisal techniques, which fall under the sphere of rational decision-making. The degree of awareness and extent of usage of investment appraisal techniques were investigated. The nature of the relationship between the adoption of investment appraisal techniques and the quality of decision-making was investigated using a descriptive survey of 690 MSMEs from five states in the South-south geopolitical zone, viz, Akwa Ibom, Delta, Edo, Rivers and Bayelsa. Hypotheses tested used multinominal and ordinal logistic regression. The findings indicated a low level of awareness of the techniques. A significant and positive relationship between the adoption of techniques and the quality of decision-making was established. In conclusion, the diffusion of appraisal techniques among small businesses is low despite its manifest benefits. This obviously points to underlying policy defects and, therefore, call for a policy review that will give commensurate attention to the development of managerial competence among MSMEs.

**Keywords:** Investment appraisal technique; rational; adoption; awareness

### Ambidextrous Leadership and Performance of Deposit Money Banks in Southeast, Nigeria

Chukwu Benjamin Ibe & Ilo Sylvester Okechukwu

## **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

Correspondence: benjamin.chukwu@unn.edu.ng

#### Abstract

Organisations today centre their focus on leadership structures that can successfully steer the firm out of muddy, uncertain, and intensely competitive business environments. Thus, there is a need for a leader who can continuously ensure organisational steadiness by giving timely and appropriate leadership direction to both the human and material resources. This research was designed to investigate the effect of ambidextrous leadership on deposit money banks' performance in Southeast Nigeria. A descriptive survey design was adopted to study three hundred twenty-eight (328) consenting respondents who were randomly selected. A structured questionnaire was used to elicit data from the respondents. Data collected were used in the analysis. The hypotheses were tested using regression analysis at a 5% level of significance. The result showed that there is a significant effect of ingenious leadership behaviour on innovativeness (coefficient = 0.486, t = 14.381, p-value < 0.05). There is a significant effect of closed leadership behaviour on competitive advantage (coefficient = 0.893, t = 12.249, p-value < 0.05). The study concluded that ambidextrous leadership behaviour has a significant effect on the performance of deposit money banks in Southeast Nigeria. Among others, it is recommended that deposit money banks encourage their leaders to maintain close relationships with their teams and clients. This is essentially because building strong, trustbased connections can be a powerful asset in maintaining a competitive edge.

**Keywords:** Ambidextrous, Ingenious leadership, Closed leadership, Competitive advantage, Innovativeness, Money deposit bank

### 4IR: Artificial Intelligence Mechanism and its Influence on the Effectiveness of Academics

Monyei Francis

## **Industrial Psychology and People Management**

University of Johannesburg, South Africa

Correspondence: monyei\_francis@yahoo.com

### **Abstract**

Workplaces rarely operate effectively in an unstable environment since they must deal with a variety of complexities, novelty, and volatility. To remain viable, certain strategies or mechanisms must be put in place that provide dynamism and aptness to navigate these uncertainties. In the era of the 4IR, the adoption of artificial intelligence (AI) mechanisms is becoming pivotal and facilitating productivity in every workplace endeavour. Drawing on the theoretical foundations of the Person-Environment Fit Theory, the study examines the mechanisms of AI and its implementation's influence on the operational effectiveness of academics in the context of the fourth industrial revolution (4IR). The study adopts a qualitative approach using the narrative analysis method in its investigation. The findings indicated that the 4IR has led to increased complexities in the functions of academics, therefore making it pertinent to adopt and inculcate AI into every facet of their operations. Thus, it is concluded that to remain effective, viable, and sustainable, academics and learning institutions must be adept, swift, and intentional about the implementation of AI while ensuring the existence of a fit between the intended AI mechanism and the operational endeavours. This not only improves operational effectiveness but also impacts mental health and balance in the work-life context of academics.

**Keywords:** 4IR; Academics; AI; Effectiveness; P-E Fit; Qualitative approach

# Impact of Cashless Policy on Banking Practices and Consumer Preferences in Nigeria: An analysis of deposit money banks (DMBs) in Abuja Metropolis, Nigeria

Igomu Joseph Augustine

### **Department of Business Administration**

National Open University of Nigeria/Nigerian Correctional Service

Correspondence: igomufreeman8@gmail.com

### **Abstract**

In 2012, Nigeria implemented a cashless policy to encourage digital payments for significant transactions. This study examined the impact of the cashless policy on banking practices and consumer preferences in Nigeria, focusing on Deposit Money Banks (DMBs) in the Abuja metropolis. Specific objectives included assessing the influence of point-of-sale terminals, mobile money services, cash automated teller machines (ATMs), and unstructured supplementary service data (USSD) codes on banking practices and consumer preferences within DMBs. To address these objectives, the study formulated four research questions and hypotheses. Employing a descriptive survey research design, the study utilised descriptive statistics and multiple regression analysis with SPSS. The findings indicated a significant and positive relationship between point-of-sale terminals and banking practices, as well as between mobile money services and consumer preferences. Additionally, a significant and positive relationship existed between cash ATMs and banking practices, as well as between USSD codes and consumer preferences. Based on these findings, several recommendations were proposed. DMBs were advised to invest in expanding the availability and accessibility of point-of-sale terminals, improving the user experience of these terminals, and actively promoting mobile money services while enhancing awareness among customers about their advantages. Furthermore, DMBs were encouraged to continue expanding their ATM network and ensure easy accessibility of USSD codes to all customers. Additionally, investment in customer education and support programs was advised, along with collaboration with stakeholders, to drive the adoption of the cashless policy.

**Keywords:** Cashless Policy, Banking Practices, Consumer Preferences, Deposit Money Banks.

# Examining the Impact of Board Composition on the Environmental Perspective of Sustainability of Family-owned Businesses in Rivers State, Nigeria

Irabor Ogochukwu James, Agbaeze Emmanuel K. & Ezeasor Ikenna Christian

## **Department of Management**

University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus

#### Abstract

The study examines the impact of board composition on the environmental perspective of sustainability of family-owned businesses in Rivers State, Nigeria. The study adopted a survey design. The population and sample size of the study were two hundred and seventy-two (272) and two hundred and twenty-seven (227) participants, respectively, from the selected family-owned businesses in Rivers State, Nigeria. The Taro Yamane formula was adopted to determine the sample size for the study. Data was collected through the use of the questionnaire. The questionnaire was structured on a four-point Likert scale. SPSS analytical instruments: Spearman Rank Correlation, Simple Linear Regression, and Pearson Correlation Coefficient were the test statistics used for data analysis. The findings indicate that board composition has a significant and positive effect on the environmental dimension of sustainability. The study concluded that a good board composition would positively influence the environmental perspective of sustainability. The study recommended that family business owners design, adopt and implement a good governance structure where there is a balance in the board composition to ensure the sustainability of their family-owned businesses.

Keywords: Board Composition, Environmental sustainability, Family-Owned Businesses